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OFnCE OF THE AaSlSTANT ~ F ~ A R Y  
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Honorable Robert h iasepe 
Assistant Adminkrator for Water 
U.S. Environmental ProWon Agency 
Washington, Dm Cm 20460 

Dcat Mr. Peroiasepe: 

This is in nsponse to your letter of Decamber 30,1993, in which you r e q u a  
a higher level review of issues related to a Department of the Ampr permit behg 
considered by the Army Corpa of Engtneetd Jacksome District. The permit would 
d o w  the Florida Power Corporad9n (FPC) to cbnstmct a 4dmtle 500 Wovot 
transmission Ilne near Tampa, Florida, by authorizhg the dhbrgs of dredged or 
material into approximately 0.07 acre 6f wetlands. The pmject would also result in the 
select cutting by hand of vegetation h approximately 241  acre^ of fotested wetland within 
the transmission line right-of-way. 

Your request for elevation was made pursuaurt to Part N of the 1992 seeti011 
Memorandum of Agmment 6uIOA) between the Doputwat of the Army and the 

E n v h m n t a l  F+mtecdonAgeacp @PA). EPA'r c o ~ w p i m u n y  assodatcdwtth 
the. indirect impacts to .U1 axmr of forested wetlands end.the potedal avdhhilby crf 
other practicable alternatives. Iv of ths MOA establishes pmcedures for elevation 
of specific permit caw, To satisfy the qxplidt cequlrem-;For clavacon, the pemdt . 

.< 

case must pass two tests: 1) the proposed project would ocuur on aquatic resources of 
national importance (ARNI's); and 2) the project would result In sa'mdal and 
unacceptable adverse impacts to AIIWI'a. 

We have ~8fePully reviewed the conam raised in your lettet, the J t i d m n W  
District's decision docummta ud draft permit, nwnerous comments fmm ancuned 
citizens, and infoxmadon from FPC. Our lcyfew included an on-dte h p e d o n  and 
meetings with EPA Reld W, FPC, and repmsentad~ws from mmernecl citbm groups. 
Based on our evaluadon, we agres with EPA that mast of the wetland areas dwsodated 
with the ~ ~ s b o m u ~  ~l&-syffan ud other larger wetland systems withln the proposed 
corridor qW@ as ARNI's. Thts irrcludes the wetlands in the altemtive comdot 
suggested by EPA. 

Whlle we agree that the proposed transmission line coddot  contains ARNl's, w e  
do not agree that the proposed project will d t  In substantial and unacceptable adverse 
impacts to these resources. Our conclusion is based on the faa that the direct wetland 

IL 
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impacts are minimal and FPC has agreed to unparalleled methods of xdnhhin8 Lndirea 
impacts. Ths direct hpacts assodated with the project requiring aurho~tion from 
Corps involve the discharge of 0.07 am of mataw. The i d k t  fmpacts Lnvolve 
the select hand cutttng of vegetation aad its subsequent removal by helicopter* 
method avoids the significant distwbanc6 of vegetaUon and the submate assodated with, 
the typical 'clearcut swath" utility h e  corridor. We agm that even the selective araing 
of vegetation will result in mhot &oft-term hpads. We do not beIi8ve, however, that 
this project will degrade the wetlands in the long-term. It is important to not. that of the 
total 241 acres of dght~f-way Mitact impacts, 72 8Cm8 consist of bufYet m. 
Approximately 130 acres involve only the & hand d d n g  of trier with an eqeaed 
mature height of greater than 20 feet. All remaWng low-pwhg md herbaceous 
vegetation in this area will be left undisturbed. App-y 34 wms WU k 
completely cleared by hand to ellow for the cansuucdon of the transmission Ifne tower 
pnlngs. Access through the wetland to the cons~~dion site will  be on tempo- 
matdng. In this compl~tely cleared -, only 0.07 a ~ r e  of fill will be placed and the 
wetland hydrology will nat bo p e m t l y  altered. The toot mat and muck soils will 
left htnct. These atcas will quickly tecolonlze with wetland gwse8 and sedges. The 
impmpaou to water qualfty and fbod protection wPI be cueatkny mWe~&. 

Your letter stam that "ths ~HUUI&&~ lb CO*, sq pn,posed -will mmlt in 
adverse impacta to 241 eom of wildlife habieat within ths dght-~f-way." In ptutkk,  
habitat hpentation and isolation were noted as oonoa3ns. !IIM wikilb impacts bave -- 
been thoroughly evaluated by the Corps, the US. Fish and Wildlife &mice @WS) d . 
the Fiotfds Game and Fmh Water Fish Cornmlsdon. As a result of tbia mview, which 
considered the type of right-of-way proposed 0.8.. Wenmi), the Corps concluded ti# 
the construction and m a i n t e w  of the proposed rightdf-way within forested wetlads 
may muse certain change8 to the successlond stnrotrPs of the wethad8 in the tight-of- 
way, but do not result in fragmentation or other long-term impaot~ to the overall integdty . 
of the system. An extensive review of the iltaatufe provided by suppoib thtr 
conclusion. Further, regarding. impacts. to. endangered. species, t b  FWS stated in an 
October 19,1992, letkt - 'Sbm the pmpoeed pject Ir for a relatively minor 0.07 - 
acra'of wetfad fill, the project wiU not s i p i f i d y  affect the hydrology of the wetlands 
and therefore ths wood stork will not be adversely impacted. Likewise, the mudl amount 
of wetland fill wil l  not negatively impact the Eastern indigo snakc. Themfore, we concur 
with the Corps detenninadon of no effect to the wood stork and Eastern W g o  snake." 
The wood stark is often used as an indicator species when assessing the health of 
Florida's wetlands. 



In addition to iU effom to Wmlze impacts, FPC hat proposed to oompswatc fat 
remainhg Impacts through acquisition d 350 acres of forested wetlds  acid h 
enhancement of 137 acres of uplands h the Cyptess Cteck area. In your Semt you 
expressed concern that the acquitidon and enhancsmurt pmposal will not a d e q d y  
compensate for wetland impam, particularly since them a t w  have been idendfied as sa 
important natural resource with a high priority for aqufsfdon by &a?e and 1- 
authorities. We agree fully witb EPA that prsescvrtton should be used u competnaatory 
mitigation only in limited ch-r. We believe, however, that in light of the minor 
impacta involved with thts project, dte acquisition by FPC Md W e r  of @ese ateas to 
the Southwest Florfda Water Management DMct for,fnorudon in its natural resome 
lands program is enviro~lentally beneddal. By allowing the FPC to prvehase these 
areas, limited public b d s  that would have bean necessary to acquire these areas can be 
used to secure additional high value sites within the region. 

Regasding ths suitablli~ of other transmission line d d o r s .  lsna Mnd 
"that the existing HTggh-Fort M& 0 M v a t e d  txmdssion corridor m a .  
provide a less environmentally damgfng practicable alternativew and should bs mom 

L completely evaluawi. The applicant codwtd an artemhe ahnativw analysis, wMeh 
the Corps carefully and completely'evduated. Tha &y& consiidcxd l? &emtiye 
mutes based on evaluation criteria au& as: wetlands; Specie6 of GO-A; stmama aad d m  
crosshgs: existing development: park, d o n ,  oad narrval resource h i ;  coIId.on 
of the line with other linear cbrrMr8; and cost. The FPC's proposed ;1temative rank[ed 
number one based on these factors. It is impottant to note that the PPCBrr proposed 
alternative utfllzes the HFM conidor for approximately 15 miles and is collocated for an 
additional 16 miles with othw llaear projects. Thle include8 a five mile section at the 
Hiltsbomugh River crossing whicb foUowc an adsttng T a p  Electzio Company 
transmission. he right-of-way. PLrtbsz, unllkc the HPM river crossing, the FPCs 
proposed alternative crosses the Hillsbornugh River at a narrow part of tke river. 

The alternatives analysis Mattes that exclusive use of the HlM corridor is neither 
pracdcable nor 1- environmentaUy damaghg. Tn addition, the impacts to popdated 
areas are much greatef with this alternative, The exclusive use of the HFM corridor 
would increase the length of thb asnsmission h e  by approximately six miles, increase 
the overall environmental impacts and~inawe the costs of the project by approximately 
$14,000,000. Further, the we of the HFM corridor would require the clearing of 
vegetation that has grown shce deactivation of the transmission line. Available 
information Micates that whiIe the total wetland acreage to be cleared may be Muced 



through use of the HFM corridor, the impacts to natural resource rueas, senskive 
wetlands, and uplands would f n c ~ ,  as would tha number of stream aosdng~. When 
the dtematives analysic was weighted for forested WBW, in contrast to wetlands in 
general, the HN alternative ranked IIO  be^ thaa fifth. M y ,  the #h4 corridor is 
located within the Hillsborough County W i l d ~ s ' i  Park w b m  the elevation of support 
mms required because of the  now dght-of-way would be mom noticeable 
throughout the area. 

In light of the flndinga summarized above, additional review pursuant to the MOA 
is not required. I will advise the Carps to proceed with Ule fid pnalt decision in 
accordance with the MOA. 

Although in h i s  particular case* we disagree with EPA on a few issues. we M y  
share your desire to pmtect the Nation's aquatic fesourcu and the public interest. Tbs 
efforts of you and your staff in raising tbls care to our attendon am qpmdated. Should 
you have my queadons or comments concerning our decision in this case, do not hedtate 
to contact ms or Mr. Michael Davis, Assistant for Regutatory Affairs, at (703) 695-1376. 

?U Q-c-~ 
0. Edward Dickey 

Acting Assistant Secretuy of-the A m y  
(Civil Wotlrs) 


